
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB 
Agenda 

07/06/2021 
9:00 a.m. 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko, Alternates 
Peter Carey and Joseph Klosky 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports: 
Approval of Minutes 
(06/22/2021) In Attendance: 

(2) Old Business:  Tabled for additional information.
 Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000330       626 AMBER JACK COURT NEW HOME PACKAGE - Jason Miller  

Install new double wide  
home, new driveway, garage,  
shed, porch & screen room  
HUD Constructed home with  
vinyl siding & composite roof,  
block garage with stucco exterior, 
concrete porch, stick frame shed  
with vinyl siding. Screen room  
with aluminum frame 

 ARC21-000331 851 LAUREL CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE – new Jason Miller 
home, carport, & shed with  
aluminum carport, patio, stucco  
skirting, cement steps 

New Business: 
(8) Consent Items: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC21-000356 901 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne 
ARC21-000358 1118 TEQUESTA DRIVE Replace stucco skirting Midwest Roofing Company 
ARC21-000360 955 CASHEW CIRCLE Re-Roof - silicone coating  

on the main roof and repairs  
on secondary roof to fix a leak 

ARC21-000363 1135 NAVAJO DRIVE Install HV accordion shutters 
on (7) openings & Impact 
Bahamas on Bay window 

SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

ARC21-000364 907 PECAN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Hippo Roofing 
ARC21-000365 907 PECAN CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal Hippo Roofing 
ARC21-000366 1124 SABAL PALM LANE Replace siding & windows Barefoot Services, Inc. 
ARC21-000367 1166 WATERWAY DRIVE Add 10' x 16' concrete 

open 
  patio on back of home 

Hearndon Concrete 



(6) Other applications for review: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC21-000355 701 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Replace storm damaged Endeavor Construction 
Carport with aluminum 
beams & posts 

ARC21-000357 930 FIR STREET Enclose exterior section of 
home for storage - wood 
frame & vinyl siding to 
match the home 

ARC21-000359 316 KIWI DRIVE Install a doggie door and 55' 
of 4' chain link with 5' gate 

PENA, JUSTO O 

Florida Fence Company 

ARC21-000361 913 CASSIA DRIVE Install 138' of 4' chain link      GAGNE, BRIAN JOSEPH 
 Fence with (2) 5' gates 

ARC21-000362 555 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Install 4' chain link fence 
with (1) 4' gate on the left 
side & rear of the home 

LOMBARDI, KARINGTON A 

ARC21-000368 721 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install 60' of 4' chain link CARNEVALE, ALBERT J 
Fence with (1) gate fence 
to be located at left side 
& rear of home 

Closing Remarks: 

Discussion: 
Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 07/20/2021 at 9:00 a.m. at the NAB at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting 
or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the 
proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the 
person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not 
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida 
Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, 
contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB 
06/22/2021 

                      Minutes 
                          
 

• Call to Order:  Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy called the meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
• Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy.  
• Roll Call:  Present:  Committee:  Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, member Paul Voit, Gary Gresko and Hurrol 

Brinker, Alternates Peter Carey and Joseph Klosky, CDO. Chair Tom Nelson was excused. 
• Chairperson's Report:  None 
• Member's and other Reports: None  
• Approval of Minutes: 06/08/2021 – Approved as presented by Hurrol Brinker and Gary Gresko.   
• In Attendance: Rich and Linda Fawcett of 626 Amber Jack Ct., Edmund Creel of 1003 Bird Dr., BOT Mike 

Morrissey, Resident Relations/HR Manager Rich Armington and Sally-Ann Biondolillo DOR/ARCC Administrative 
Assistant. 

 
(4) Old Business: All previously tabled for additional information: 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000328 925 HEMLOCK STREET Install 10' x 20' pad on  A Rated Contractor  
  Right side of home 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko since the contractor provided the information that the concrete pad seating area, 
second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC21-000329 805 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Install concrete 5' x 7' pad  A Rated Contractor 
  On side of carport & 5' x 6'  
  pad angled off driveway &  
  1' x 54' strip to back of property 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko with the suggestion of looking into another solution for drainage, second by Hurrol 
Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 
ARC21-000330 626 AMBER JACK COURT NEW HOME PACKAGE - Jason Miller 

Install new double wide home,  
new driveway, garage, shed,  
porch & screen room HUD  
Constructed home with vinyl  
siding & composite roof, block  
garage with stucco exterior,  
concrete porch, stick frame  
shed with vinyl siding. Screen  
room with aluminum frame 

Motion to table by Joseph Klosky due to the lack of documentation, Mr. Fawcett explained he has not yet acquired the 
required architectural drawings.  He and the Committee discussed the fact that the Committee does have the power to 
change the ARCC Guidelines and that they must follow the County rules but maybe more stringent.  Mr. Fawcett did 
not want the added expense of the drawings if the permit would not be approved due to the size of garage he 
proposed. The Committee still feels that the application is incomplete.  They would like to table it to give Mr. Fawcett 
additional time instead of denying it.  Second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB 
06/22/2021 

                      Minutes 
                          

 
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000331 851 LAUREL CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE – new Jason Miller  

home, carport, & shed with  
aluminum carport, patio,  
stucco skirting, cement steps 

Motion to table by Joseph Klosky due to the lack of documentation, emails have been sent to Home Nation and have 
not heard back yet, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 
 

New Business:  
(14) Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000333     449 PAPAYA CIRCLE  CVO Helping Hands to install CVO Helping Hands  

an access ramp - to be  
removed when no longer  
needed 

ARC21-000335 1021 ROYAL PALM DRIVE Re-Roof – membrane  All Florida Weatherproofing and 
      Construction, Inc. 
ARC21-000336 931 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane - home, All Florida Weatherproofing and 
  FL room & utility room  Construction, Inc. 
ARC21-000340 100 HYDRANGEA COURT Install (1) 18" x 40" kitchen HENSON, DANIEL E  

window facing out to carport 
- huge potential for leaking 

ARC21-000342 317 AVOCADO DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC21-000343 326 MACADAMIA DRIVE Re-Roof - metal MELACHRINOUDIS, PAMELA A 
ARC21-000344 1019 SEBASTIAN ROAD Install hurricane shutters SHORELINE SHUTTERS 
ARC21-000345 1019 SEBASTIAN ROAD Replace A/C unit HOME DEPOT 
ARC21-000346 918 OLEANDER CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
ARC21-000349 612 MARLIN CIRCLE Add rear screen door to Endeavor Construction 

raised porch with concrete  
stoop steps and handrail –  
remove side & rear windows  
& install screen 

ARC21-000350 639 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum with AMS, Inc 
  foam insulation 
ARC21-000351 206 SWORDFISH COURT Re-Roof - shingles MAD Roofing 
ARC21-000352 621 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Replace FL room door Don's Aluminum 
ARC21-000353 908 WREN CIRCLE Replacing or fixing lamp post Elite Air 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB 
06/22/2021 

                      Minutes 
                          
(8) Other applications for review: 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000332 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Install 18' round vinyl above PETRON, BRIGETTE G 

ground swimming pool - to  
be placed on the left back  
side of the home 

  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC21-000334 731 LARK DRIVE Install 102' of 4' chain link Palm Bay Fence   
fence with (2) gates at sides  
and rear of the home 

   Motion to approve by Peter Carey, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC21-000337 1039 WREN CIRCLE Install 169' of 4' chain link Palm Bay Fence  
fence at right side & rear of  
the home 

   Motion to approve Hurrol Brinker, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously.  

ARC21-000338 423 SEA-GULL DRIVE Install 4' picket panel - 6' in MORRISON, JOHNNY DARRYL 
         length - to hide trash bins - to  
         be painted white 
   Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC21-000339 629 OLEANDER CIRCLE Construct 11' x 11' golf cart Endeavor Construction  
storage shed - wood frame,  
vinyl siding, white aluminum  
roof & concrete pad 

 Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Joseph Klosky, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC21-000341 850 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Construct 22' x 24' (526 sq. Endeavor Construction 
ft) concrete block garage 
with siding to match the 
home with covered 
breezeway to the home 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC21-000347 621 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Carport replacement & Endeavor Construction 

acrylic windows on porch 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 

 
ARC21-000348 1403 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Construct utility room Endeavor Construction 

addition & convert 
existing utility room 
into screen room 

  Motion to approve by Joseph Klosky, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. – NAB 
06/22/2021 

                      Minutes 
                          
Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 07/06/2021 at 9:00 am in NAB Conference Room 
at 625 Barefoot Blvd. 
 
 Discussion:  Discussed the changes for the ARCC Guidelines all approved to present to the Board of Trustees. 

 
 Adjournment:  Adjourned at 9:452 a.m. by Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy.  

 
 
 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 ____________________________ 
 Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
 ARCC/DOR Administrative Assistant  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the Violations Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will need a record of 
the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which 
the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the 
District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons 
needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-4722.  



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MC KEE, STEPHEN WILLIAM Acct#: 2075

Address: 901 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 46

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000356
   FILE: #21-001403

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi. ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: Robert Campanella Acct#: 2977

Address: 1118 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng

Contractor/Builder: Sco� Thomas Stucco 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000358
   FILE: #21-001413

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ADAM, FRANCOIS Acct#: 0814

Address: 955 CASHEW CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 65

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - silicone coa�ng on the main roof and repairs on secondary roof to fix a leak

Contractor/Builder: Midwest Roofing Company 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000360
   FILE: #21-001423

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: EGGLESTON IRREVOCABLE TRUST Acct#: 2358

Address: 1135 NAVAJO DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 35

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install HV accordion shu�ers on (7) openings & Impact Bahamas on Bay window

Contractor/Builder: SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000363
   FILE: #21-001427

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TORRES, ABRAHAM & SANCHEZ, JESSICA Acct#: 0366

Address: 907 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 75

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Hippo Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000364
   FILE: #21-001428

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SANCHEZ JESSICA Acct#: 0366

Address: 907 PECAN CIRCLE Block: 114 Lot: 75

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Hippo Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000365
   FILE: #21-001448

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: FRANK FRANTEL Acct#: 2321

Address: 1124 SABAL PALM LANE Block: 38 Lot: 26

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace siding & windows

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000366
   FILE: #21-001449

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: PACK, ARTHUR FREDERICK Acct#: 1789

Address: 1166 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 141 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Add 10' x 16' concrete open pa�o on back of home

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000367
   FILE: #21-001450

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BELL, WALTER I Acct#: 3427

Address: 701 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Block: 66 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace storm damaged carport with aluminum beams & posts

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/06/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000355
   FILE: #21-001402

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: PENA, JUSTO O Acct#: 0858

Address: 930 FIR STREET Block: 110 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose exterior sec�on of home for storage - wood frame & vinyl siding to match the home

Contractor/Builder:  PENA, JUSTO O

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000357
   FILE: #21-001404

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: WRIGHT, MONICA Acct#: 4598

Address: 316 KIWI DRIVE Block: 21 Lot: 21

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a doggie door and 55' of 4' chain link with 5' gate

Contractor/Builder: Florida Fence Company 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000359
   FILE: #21-001422

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: GAGNE, BRIAN JOSEPH Acct#: 4074

Address: 913 CASSIA DRIVE Block: 123 Lot: 1

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 138' of 4' chain link fence with (2) 5' gates

Contractor/Builder:  GAGNE, BRIAN JOSEPH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000361
   FILE: #21-001424

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LOMBARDI, KARINGTON A Acct#: 2622

Address: 555 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with (1) 4' gate on the le� side & rear of the home

Contractor/Builder:  LOMBARDI, KARINGTON A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000362
   FILE: #21-001425

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CARNEVALE, ALBERT J Acct#: 1466

Address: 721 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 111 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 60' of 4' chain link fence with (1) gate fence to be located at le� side & rear of home

Contractor/Builder:  

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 07/06/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 11/03/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000368
   FILE: #21-001451

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	07.06.2021 ARCC Agenda
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	Other applications for review:
	Closing Remarks:
	Sally-Ann Biondolillo


	06.22.2021 ARCC Minutes
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(8) Other applications for review:

	07.06.2021 Packet

